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December 10, 2025 
 

TO:  Advisory Council on Disabilities 
FROM: Steve Unger, Executive Director      
RE:  2026 Advisory Council on Disabilities 
 
 
Meeting Schedule:  The Warren County Advisory Council on Disabilities will hold six meetings in 
2026.  The Council meets the second Wednesday on an alternating month basis beginning in 
February of each year.  
 
Meeting Time:  11:00AM  
 
Meeting Location: Warren County Library, Richard D. Gardner Branch,  2 Shotwell Dr, 2nd Floor, 
                                 Belvidere, NJ  07823, unless noted otherwise.    
 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

2026 Advisory Council on Disabilities Scheduled Meetings: 
 
 
 February 11, 2026   Virtual Meeting  
  
 April 8, 2026          Human Services Building, 1 Shotwell Drive, Meeting Room A 
 
 June 10, 2026          County Library, Richard D. Gardner Branch, 2nd Floor Meeting Room         
                                           
August 12, 2026        County Library, Richard D. Gardner Branch, 2nd Floor Meeting Room   
 
October 7, 2026         County Library, Richard D. Gardner Branch, 2nd Floor Meeting Room    
 
December 9, 2026    County Library, Richard D. Gardner Branch, 2nd Floor Meeting Room    
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